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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMMISSION   

The Honorable David Rouzer, Chair 
The Honorable Mitch Gillespie, Co-Chair 
The Honorable Ruth Samuelson, Co-Chair 
 
FISCAL RESEARCH 

  Mr. Mark Trogdon, Acting Director, Fiscal Research Division 
 
FROM:   Kari Barsness  

Director of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
SUBJECT:   Title V Program Annual Report 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2011 

Pursuant to General Statute 143-215.3A(c), the department shall submit to the Environmental 
Review Commission and the Fiscal Research Division a report on Title V by November1st of each 
year.  Please consider the attached Title V Annual Report to meet this reporting requirement. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me by phone at (919) 
715-4189 or via e-mail at Kari.Barsness@ncdenr.gov.  

cc:  Robin Smith, Assistant Secretary for Environment   
       Sheila Holman, Director, Division of Air Quality 
       Kristin Walker, Fiscal Research Division 
       Lanier McRee, Fiscal Research Division 
       Claire Hester, Fiscal Research Division 
       Mariah Matheson, Research Division              
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